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19 September 2024

Nicole Brewer

Director, Energy Assessments

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
Planning and Assessment

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street

Parramatta NSW 2150

Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124

Re: Oven Mountain Pumped Hydro Energy Storage Project (SSI-12422997) Amendment Report - Minor
correction to Appendix K

Dear Nicole,

On behalf of OMPS Pty Ltd (the ‘Applicant’), EMM Consulting Pty Ltd (EMM) prepared an Amendment Report for
the Oven Mountain Pumped Hydro Energy Storage Project (SS1-12422997).

We write to the Department of Planning Housing and Infrastructure (DPHI) to advise of an error in Appendix K
(Amendment Report — Social Impact Assessment) to the Project’s Amendment Report and provide a correction
to this error within this letter.

Page 10 of the report included a graphic showing a histogram of workers by source over the construction period.
This graphic is an erroneous replication of the original assessment and is superseded by an updated histogram,
which is included as part of the Amendment Report (Figure 1.28 of Appendix A — Detailed Project Description).
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This graphic above was updated as part of the Amendment Report and should be replaced with the following
graphic below.
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This updated graphic reflects the data presented in the report and does not change the detail presented in
Appendix K. It is also consistent with the data and graphic presented in the Amendment Report.

The Applicant looks forward to continuing to work with DPHI though the assessment process.

Yours sincerely

s R

Ruth Kelly
Associate Director
rkelly@emmconsulting.com.au
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